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Monday, September 21, 2020 

Virtual Meeting 
4:30 p.m.  

 
Chair: Mr. Matthew Wilcox    

ADDENDUM 
 

ACTION ITEM 
 
A. AGREEMENTS 

1. Agreement with Berchem, Moses & Devlin, PC. to provide legal services to the New Haven Board of 
Education to address litigation regarding USDE OCR threat the withhold MSAP grant funding to the CIAC 
policy on transgender athletes and related expenses, from September 21, 2020 to June 30, 2021 in an 
amount not to exceed $99,000.00. 
Funding Source: 2020-2021 Operating Budget  Acct. # 190-47700-56696 
Presenter:  Attorney Michael Pinto     



 
 

     Operations Memorandum 

 
To:   New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From:   Atty. Michael J. Pinto, COO 
Date:   September 17, 2020 
Re:   F&O Agenda Item Request/Approval 
   Legal Agreement with Berchem Moses, PC (Litigation)    
 

Contractor Name:  Berchem Moses & Devlin, PC 

Contractor Address:  75 Broad Street, Milford, CT 06460 

Is the contractor a Minority or Women Owned Small Business? No 

Renewal or Award of Contract/Agreement?  
Agreement 

Total Amount of Contract/Agreement and the Hourly or Service Rate:  
An amount not to exceed $99,000.00. 

Contract or Agreement #: N/A 
 
 

Funding Source & Account #:  2020-2021 Operating Budget, Acct. # 190-47700-56696 
 
Key Questions: (Please have someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the 
Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the 
full Board of Education): 
 
1. What specific service will the contractor provide: 

Approval is requested for the an Agreement with Berchem Moses PC, to provide legal 
services to the Board of Education to address litigation regarding USDE OCR threat to 
withhold MSAP Grant funding due to the CIAC policy on transgender athletes and related 
legal expenses.  
 
This is potential litigation that was not contemplated when the annual agreement was 
approved in June 2020. 

2. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Sealed Bid or Sole Source? Please 
describe the selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for 
selecting this method of selection: 
This is a professional services contract for less than $100,000.00. The District selected 
Berchem because they have extensive experience in the area of education law. In particular, 
Berchem Moses has worked for many years with the District on ensuring compliance with 
Title IX regulations related to the MSAP grant funding. It is our recommendation that 



Berchem is well positioned to efficiently pursue this litigation on behalf of the Board of 
Education.  
 

 
3. If this is a renewal with a current vendor, has the vendor’s performance been 

satisfactory under the existing contract or agreement?  
Berchem Moses has provided able legal representation for the Board for many years in the 
areas of Special Education and MSAP funding. This contract is specifically to cover the costs 
of likely litigation related to the USDE OCR threat to withhold MSAP funding in the fourth 
year of a five year grant cycle. This is potential litigation that was not contemplated when the 
annual agreement was approved in June 2020. 
 

4. If this Contract/Agreement is a Renewal has cost increased? If yes, by how much? N/A 
 
 
 

5. If this Contractor is New has cost for service increased from previous years? If yes, by 
how much? N/A 

 

 

6. Is this a service existing staff could provide? Why or why not?  
Currently the firm holds various agreements with the New Haven Board of Education for 
legal services, and has a proven track record to assist with this matter.  Board of Education 
and Corporation Counsel does not have staff capacity to manage this quickly moving matter.   
 
 



Matter:  New Haven and Groton Funding as it pertains to CIAC 
Transgender Athlete Policy

Case Assesment and Development hours cost
Analysis/Strategy/ Research re: TRO issues 50 $12,750.00
Interoffice conferences during TRO application 25 $6,375.00
Client meetings/conferences 25 $6,375.00
Meetings with other counsel 20 $5,100.00
Resolution/settlement conferences 25 $6,375.00

Pleadings
Preparation of TRO 65 $16,575.00
Replies to responses to TRO 50 $12,750.00
Miscellaneous briefing 50 $12,750.00
Oral Argument of pleadings (including preparation) 45 $11,475.00

Discovery
Document production requests 20 $5,100.00
Responses to discovery requests 25 $6,375.00
Review of documents produced 25 $6,375.00

Court Appearances 
Preliminary conferences (status, scheduling, etc.) including 
preparation 20 $5,100.00
Evidentiary Hearing (including preparation) 80 $20,400.00
Post Evidentiary Hearing briefs 35 $8,925.00
Settlement Conferences 30 $7,650.00

Appeals
Appeal to 2nd Cir. or Reply to Appeal 80 $20,400.00
Reply or Response to Appeal 55 $14,025.00
Preparation for argument 60 $15,300.00

Total $200,175.00
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